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SUBJECT:              REPORT RAC 2017-001 BEING A REPORT ON THE                                                                                                                 
                                AWARD OF 1 PICK-UP TRUCK FOR THE RECREATION    
                                DEPARTMENT              

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
THAT Report RAC 2017- 001 being a report on the award of 1 Pick-up Truck for the 
Recreation Department be received for information: 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Township of Wellington North award the purchase of 1 Pick-
up Truck for the Recreation department to Trillium Ford Lincoln at a total cost to the 
Township of $29,000.58   
 
 
 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
An advertisement for the Township’s “request for quotation “ was published on the 
Township Website and includes 1 pick-up truck for the Recreation Department. 
 
Arthur Chrysler and Trillium Ford Lincoln of Shelburne took and responded to the 
Township’s RFQ. 
 
The options that were selected include: 

1. Spray of Box Liner 
2. Heavy Duty Mud Flaps (4) 

 
Arthur Chrysler and Trillium Ford Lincoln of Shelburne provided pricing on gasoline (4 x 
2) V8 and V6 standard cab pick- up truck(s) equipped with 8’ box. Trillium Ford was the 
lowest cost submission for a standard cab V6 truck. The pick-up truck will replace a 
2001 Dodge (254,862km). The truck was approved in the Township’s Fleet 
Management policy as it relates to replacement of vehicles. Delivery date of April 2017 
would be expected.  

FROM: Barry Lavers 
 Director of Recreation Parks & Facilities 

TO: MAYOR  & MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 13, 2017 

RECOMMENDATION 

PREVIOUS REPORTS PERTINENT TO THIS MATTER 

BACKGROUND 

http://www.wellington-north.com/


 
 
 
 
                              
 
A total of $25,500 was approved for the purchase of a pickup truck through the 2016 
Budget. The lowest tender bid was over budget at a total cost of $29,000.58. Funding 
will be made through Acct# 2-00-70-317-5290 and the additional amount will come from 
Recreation Reserve for Equipment.        
                                                 
 
 
 
 
Do the report’s recommendations advance the Strategy’s implementation? 
 
☐   Yes   ☐ No         x  N/A 
 
Which pillars does this report support? 
 
☐ Community Growth Plan     ☐ Community Service Review 
☐ Human Resource Plan                ☐ Corporate Communication Plan 
☐ Brand and Identity      ☐ Positive Healthy Work Environment 
☐ Strategic Partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      Barry Lavers                                                           Mike Givens 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY:     RECOMMENDED BY: 

         BARRY LAVERS                MICHAEL GIVENS 
 DIRECTOR OF RECREATION   CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 
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SUBJECT: REPORT PW 2017- 006 BEING A REPORT ON THE 
 AWARD OF TWO PICK-UP TRUCKS FOR THE 
 WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT 
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THAT Report PW 2017-006 being a report on award of two pick-up trucks for the 
Water/Sewer department be received; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Township of Wellington North award the purchase of two 
pick-up trucks for the Water/Sewer Department to Trillium Ford Lincoln at a total cost to 
the Township of $76,754.47  
 
 
 
NA 
 
 
 
An advertisement for the Township’s “request for quotation” (RFQ 2017-001) was 
published on the Township Website and included two pick-up trucks for the 
Water/Sewer department of Public Works. 
 
Arthur Chrysler and Trillium Ford Lincoln of Shelburne took and responded to the 
Township’s RFQ. 
 
 
The options that were selected include: 

1. Spray of Box Liner 
2. Back Rack with LED Work Light Installed  
3. Bluetooth Capability 
4. Bug Deflector 
5. Stainless Steel Step Bars 
6. Spray Frame 
7. Chrome Side Tool Boxes (2) 
8.  Heavy Duty Mud Flaps (4) 

 

FROM: Barry Trood 
 Superintendent of Water/Sewer 

TO: MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 
 MEETING ON FEBRUARY 13, 2017 

RECOMMENDATION

PREVIOUS REPORTS PERTINENT TO THIS MATTER 

BACKGROUND














